

From: Jessie Gibeaut
Sent: Mon, 23 Jun 2025 16:03:20 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WV Coal Association Greenbrier Meeting Aug. 7th-9th

Thank you so much for getting back to me.

Jessie Gibeaut

WV Coal Association

200 Association Dr. Ste 160
Charleston WV 25311
304-342-4153
jgibeaut@wvcoal.com

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:00 PM
To: Jessie Gibeaut <jgibeaut@wvcoal.com>
Subject: RE: WV Coal Association Greenbrier Meeting Aug. 7th-9th

Hi Jessie!

I hope you had a great weekend. Thank you so much for the follow up! I reached out to Lori Miller on Friday and let her know that the Secretary wouldn't be in attendance but my apologies for not closing all the loops on this.

He wanted me to thank you for the invite and we are sad we won't be able to make it out there for this this year.

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Jessie Gibeaut <jgibeaut@wvcoal.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WV Coal Association Greenbrier Meeting Aug. 7th-9th

Good morning, Izzy, hope you are doing well. I was just reaching out to you to see if you have any information in regard to Secretary Wright being able to attend the annual meeting in August. I am working on the program and

making sure we get rooms booked for who need them. Any information you can provide will be appreciated.

Thanks for everything!

Jessie Gibeaut

WV Coal Association

200 Association Dr. Ste 160

Charleston WV 25311

304-342-4153

jgibeaut@wvcoal.com

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
